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OMB No 1545-0047

' Form 990 * ’ I
2009

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

* The organization may have to use a copy of this return to sahsfy state reporting requirements

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

-_For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 12009, and ending  6/30 , 2010
B  Check if apphcable: Cc D Employer identification Number
[ Address change | '1hSwber’ | MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 94-3030991

- or print

16700 S HWY 99W

E Telephone number

| Name change or type.
[ it returm specnc | AMITY, OR 97101 503-835-2971
tions.

Termination

G Gross receipts $ 97,578.

Amended return
H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? ves |X|No
H(b) Are all affilates included? Yes No

F Name and address of principal officer:

Same As C Above
x-exempt statue 1X1501¢c) ( 3 )< (n
J__ Website: = N/A

K Fom of organczation IYICnrporatmn l-_|Tmst |—| Association I——I Other ™

Summary

Application pending

If 'No,' attach a list. (see instructions)

[ 1527

] T.
.

)
(X<

[ 1 a047¢2301) or
L ! ATIN 7

H(c) Group exemption number ™
I L Year of Formaton 1986 | M State of legal domicile OR

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activibies: _Provide support for Mid-Valley Rehab.
O | o e e e e e e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e — — —— — — — —— e e o~ — — — — — — — o — —
o
| o o e o o e e e o o e e e e e e e e e
3
2| 2 Check this box > D—if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets.
s 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a).... .....coovvvt cieviinnnnn e 3 19
o | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ................. .... 4 19
§ 5 Total number of employees (Part V, Hne 2a). .. ......... oortnt it e 5 0
£ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate 1f NECESSANY). .. ...oviii i i i e it iy 6 0
< | 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VII!, column (C), line 12..............coviviviinn... 7a -11.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine 34 ...... .... .. T Y 4 - -11.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, ine Th)............cooe coviiiiinnnn. o 4,235, 19,832,
E 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL, fine 2g).. .......ccoiiiiins tviniains vvninnn,
2-i 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)........... «.ccoven.... 67,2009. 56,255.
2111 Other revenue (Part VIll, ¢ B eSS~ e Qc,and 11€) ..... ......... 9,171. 9,801.
<112 Total revenue — add lines AN i1, column (A), line 12)..... 80,615. 85,888.
bt _13 Grants and similar amounts_paid (Part IX; column { 1 ) P, 103,112. 138,551.
.14 Benefits paid to or for merie (N@on@luzmﬂt\) ) e e e
o|-15 Salaries, other compensation,|employee benefits (Pa column (A), lines 5-10).....
§’ :IGa Professional fundraising fg¢es (P@éa%u&n ) P
I%(rz b Total fundraising expense tH-eotumnD)
7:7]7 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11§24 ... .....covvvnven... . 10,162. 6,311.
218 Total expenses. Add hines 13-17 (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25).. .. ...... 113,274. 144,862.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract hne 18 from hne 32.......... oo o ... -32,659. -58,974.
fﬁ v Beginning of Year End of Year
15120 Total assets (Part X, 1IN€ 16).  ....\'ovvenireeee e e 1,812,344. 1,944,579.
ég 21 Total liabilities (Part X, Ine 26)....... . ooooooooons 15,143, 28,331,
2C| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ine 21 from ine 20 . ...................... 1,797,201. 1,916,248.
Signature Block
A %’!};‘& T SN SRS PR 5 .St et f oy ki and et s
Sign ™ L - | //=/=10
Here Signatdsé of officer o
» Joyce Robinson Executive Director
Type or print name and titie
aid Aotleon, o, Bewn ol e
rad | Preparer's g - - o L employed * -
Pre- . signature » KATHLEEN L. BERNARDS 2944 8/16/10 P00004479
:reer S Fxrn'r\;sﬂn:en’t'e or Kathleen Bernards, CPA
U .
Only - E}ﬁggd;hd » 441 NW Hill Road, PO BOX 1038 en > 93-0937568
2P +4 McMinnville, OR 97128 - Phoneno. > (503) 472-2179

m Yes ﬂNO

TEEAD113L  12/29/09 Form 990 (2009)

\Q)

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

N | X




Form 990 (2009) MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 94-3030991 Page2 '
IBENIE  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
1 Brefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOrm990 or 990-EZ2%. . . ... .. oo o e e e e o O ves No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three iargest program services by expenses. Section 501(c)(3)
and 501 (¢)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total
expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. ,

4a (Code: —) (Expenses S 90, 800. including grants of $ 90, 800. ) (Revenue §$ )
Provide resources_for Mid-Valley Rehabilitation which is a 501 (c) (3) organizatiom,

e e o —— — —————— e g —— — —— — —— —— —— = ———— e e e - - ——— ——— e o —— . ————

e —— e ——— i —— i — ——— i ——— ——— —— e - ——— A - —— o ———— A e - — —— — —— —— — — o ——— ———

______________ - — e o ——— o —— o —— o o o o — e ko — — e - —— -
4b (Code: -) (Expenses $ 43,521. including grants of $ 43,521.) Reverue $ )
Provide resources_to _Mid-Valley Rehabilitation which is_a 501(c) (3) organization, for _

4c (Code: -) (Expenses $ 2,390. including grants of $ 2,390. ) (Revenue $ )
Special needs_assistance_to individuals with developmental disabilities, including _ _ _
community activities and preparation for work experience. _ _ __________ __________
4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.) See Schedule O -
(Expenses § 1,840. including grants of $ 1,840.) Revenue § )
4e Total program service expenses » 138,551.

BAA TEEAO102L  07/20/09 Form 990 (2009)
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m 990 (2009) MID' VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 94-3030991

Page 3

Tt Lheckllst of Required Schedules

Yes | No
Is the orgamzatlon described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(l) (other than a private foundatlon)7 If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors7 ) 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect polltlcal campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part!  .... ..... 3 X
Section 501(cX3) organizations Did the organization engage in Iobbylng actrvrtnes" If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
Section 501(cX4), 501(cX5), and 501;c)$6) orgamzatlons Is the organlzatlon sub;ect to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax ‘Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il 5
Did the orgamization mamtain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the nght {o
pProvrtlje advice on the drstrrbutlon or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, 6 X

art . .. L

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludrng easements to lgreserve open space, the
environment, tustoric land areas or historic structures? J/f ’Yes complete Schedule D, 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part il . . 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not hsted in Part X,
or provide credit counsehng, debt management credit reparr, or debt negotlatlon services? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Part IV ....... 9 X
Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatnon hold assets n term permanent or quasr endowments’ Il
'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
Is the organization's answer to any of the foltownng questlons 'Yes'? If so, complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VI, VIlI, IX, or
X as applicable . .

L IEDJldPths o/rlganlzatron report an amount for land, burldmgs and eqmpment n Part X, ne 10?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule
L Part VI . . . L s

® Did the organization report an amount for mvestments— other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl . .

® Did the organization report an amount for Investments—~ program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total |8

assets reported in Part X, hne 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIlI.

® Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported 1
Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX

® Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X Irne 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D Part X .

® Did the organrzatuon s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organizaiton's habilty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48? If'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, mdependent audited financial statement for the tax year’ If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, ana Xitt .~ .. . ..., .. ... ..

AWas the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audlted financial statement for the tax

year? If 'Yes,' completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xll, and Xl 1s optional ... . . |12 A

Is the organization a school described 1n section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? {f 'Yes,' complete Schedule E..
a Did the organization maintain an otflce, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. .. e e e

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10 000 fromsgrantmaklng, fundralsmg,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Part |

Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), I|ne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organlzatron
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F Part Il

Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? /f 'Yes, complete Schedule F, Part ll

Did the organization redport a total of more than $15,000 of e);genses for professronal fundratsrng services on Part iX,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, .o

Did the organrzatron report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill,
hines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I, e e e

Dud the or%anrzatlon report more than $15 000 of gross income from gamrng activities on Part VIII, line 9a7 If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Part Il . . .

Did the organization operate one or more hospltals" lf 'Yes complete Schedule H

12

14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 | X

19 X
20 X

BAA TEEAOI03L 0212/10

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 94-302'30991

F'\t‘..)’u

Page 4
B Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
"1 Yes| No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of ants and other assistance to governments and organrzatrons in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and Ii. 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and lil L 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organrzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees "and hrghest compensated employees" If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule J . ..... . . ... .. . oo 23 X
24aDid the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100 000
as of the last day of the year, and that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K If 'No,'go to line 25 . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon‘? o 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundrng escrow at any time dunng the year to defease
any tax-exemptbonds? .. . ... . ... oL Ll 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' 1ssuer for bonds outstandlng at any time during the year7 24d
25a Section 501(c)3) and 501(cX4) orgamzatrons Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part [ . e el . 25a X
b Is the grganization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzatron s prior Forms 990 or 999-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part | e e s e e . | 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the orgamzatlon s tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part ll. .. .. 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key emp1 fyee substantlal
csor;’tr?ultorL c;:r’ art g/r”ant selection comittee member, or to a person related to such an mdlvrdual 'Yes,' complete
chedule artlll......... .. e e e e e .

Was the organization a party to a business transation with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV .

28

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee" If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, PartiV.... ......

5 (o N

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a family member)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV..  ......... ....

29 Dud the organization recerve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M .

30 Did the organization recewve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quahf ied conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M e e et e e e e .

31 Did the organization liguidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operatrons" /f 'Yes,' complete Schedu/e N, Partt

Did the organlzatlon sell, exchange, dlspose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets" If 'Yes,' complete
Schedufe N, Partll............. e e . - e e e ..

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatlons sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part| . ...

32
33
34 \INas ’the organlzatron related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts I, Ill, IV, and V,
ine e e e e e e e . ce e e
35 Is any related organlzatlon a controlled entlty within the meanrng of section 512(b)(1 3)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R,
PartV, hned. ..... . . . . . .0 .
36 Section 501(cX3) orgamzatlons Did the or‘gamzatron make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2... . .. L. e aea .

37 Did the arganization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that i1s
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part VI . .... ..........

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
. Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedute O . . .

28b
28c X
29 X
30 X
3 X
32 X
33 X
X
X
X
37 X
38 | X

BAA

TEEAQ104L 02/12/10

Form 990 (2009)



10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter.

Form 990 (2009) MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 94-3030991

VAR Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmlttal of US.
Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in hne 1a. Enter 0 if not applrcable .. 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, filed for the
calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

2b If at least one s reported on line 2a, did the organization f|Ie all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a i1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return (see instructions)

3aDid the org’anrzatlon have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by
this return?

b if "Yes' has il hied a Form $80-T for this year? if ‘No," provide an expianation in Scheduie G

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securtties account or other financial account)

b if ‘'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »

See the nstructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohubited tax sheiter transaction at any time during the tax year?

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

clf'Yes,' to ine 5a or 5b, did the organrzatron file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax- Exempt Entlty Regardrng Prohibited
Tax Shelter Transaction? .. T T T

5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000, and did the organrzatron
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?

6a X

b g Zest, btlild the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or glfts were not
eductible? ... ......

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contrlbutlons under section 170(c)

a Did the organization recelve a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services
provided to the payor? . .. ..

b If 'Yes,' did the organization notrfy the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

c rt_?rd thgz%rzg_amzatlon sell, exchange, or otherwise d|spose of tangrble personal property for which it was requrred to flle
orm8282? . . ...

dIf 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng the year . . l 7d|

e Did the organlzatnon durlng the year receive any funds, directly or mdlrectly, to pay premiums on a personal
bemefit contract?... .. . . . .. T s e

f Did the organlzatnon durlng the year, pay premiums, directly or mdrrectly, on a personal benefit contract?
g For all contributions of qualtfied intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

7¢ X

h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)X3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organlzatlon have excess business
holdings at any time during the year?. e

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advrsed funds

b Did the organization make any distribution to a donor, donor adwvisor, or related person?

a Inthiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VHI, line 12 . . 10a
b Gross Receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, for public use of club facnlrtres 10b

11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter-
a Gross income from other members or shareholders . ... | NMa
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pard to other sources agamst

amounts due or received from them.) 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatron fllmg Form 990 in Ireu of Form 10417

b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued durnng the year . | 12b|
BAA

TEEAO105L 02/12/10

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 94-3030991 Page 6

] Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changés in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body . . . . Ta 19
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent .. . e 1b 19
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a famrly relatlonshrp or a business relatronshrp with any other
i officer, drrector trustee or key employee L e e 2 X
t 3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarrly performed by or under the direct supervrsron
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. . . .. 3 X
l 4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents . 4 X
| since the prior Form 990 was filed?. e e e e e
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a matenal drversron of the organrzatlon s assets7 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? P . e e e e .. .. L6 X
1 7aDoes the organrzatron have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
| governing body?.... .... .. . ... . .. .. | 7a X
| b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members stockholders or other persons7 ...... 7b X

8 l%rd thltle organmization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:

a The governing body? . e, e e e .
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body7 e e e e

9 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee hsted in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's marhng address? If 'Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)

: Yes | No
| 10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . e e e . 10a X
: b If 'Yes,' does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters affi Irates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization?.. . 10b
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before frlrng the form?. e
11 ADescribe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. See Schedule O |
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,'gotoline 13......... .... e 12al X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could grve rise
to conflicts? e . ...t12p X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the polrcy7 If ‘Yes,' describe in
Schedufe O how thisis done.. .See Schedule O... . ..cooiviiir v o v diiiiiiiin, oo [12¢] X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy?... ...... ... e e o .. 1131 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction polrcy7 e e e e 14 | X
| 15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
! persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
} a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management offical . .. ...... e e e e e e 15a X
| b Other officers of key employees of the organization  ..... . .. ... .ciiiiir civennnn. C e e | 15b| X
| ! . ;

If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)

16a Did the organization mvest In, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxabie /K
entity during the year? .. .. i e e e e e

b If 'Yes,' has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its partrcrpatron F
n |ornt wventure arrangements under applrcable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organrzatron s exempt f
status with respect to such arrangements? ..

Section C. Disclosures
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » _ OR

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website . Another's website . Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the o fanlzatlon makes |ts governing documents conﬂrct of rnterest polrcy, and frnancral
- -statements available to the public.- -See Schedu
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

» MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND 16700 S HWY 99W, AMITY, OR 97101 503-835-2971

! BAA Form 990 (2009)
TEEA0106L 02/05/10



Form 990 (2009) MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC.

94-3030991

Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
£mployees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organizations's tax year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space I1s needed

® List all of the grganization's current office
compensation. Enter -0-'In columns (D), (E), and

F)

® List all of the organization’s current key employees. See instructions for definition of 'key employees.’
® | st the organization's five current highest compensated emplogees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who

received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of

related organizations

rs, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
iIf no compensation was paid.

orm 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any

® st all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

[ S |y 1 E iy SPuoy ] i
S List ail of the organization's former direct

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order indwvidual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers, key employees; highest compensated

employees; and former such persons

D Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.

ors or trusteec that received, 1n the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

(A) (B) © (D) ® (F)
Name and Titte A'\:gzarge Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
o =] = @ T compensation from compensation from amount of other
per week a a|a g E 321 ¢ the organization related organizations compensation
eglslzls 2%t 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
g5|5| |2]3s|" ' e faated
= (& % :3: organizations
® :‘% g..
Jere Jackson _____ _____ |
President 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
Fred Plews____________/]
Vice President 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
- Dean Klaus_ ___________ |
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Dave Haugeberg ________ |
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Linda Schwichtenberq __ __ |
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Scott Larsen __________ |
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Lynn Hurte ____________ |
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Carole Burcham _ _______ |
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Donn Williams _ ________ |
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Chris Browne __________ |
Secretary 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
Barbara Kauwer _________ |
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Dave Morgan _ _ _________ |
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Herald Levy _ _________/|
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Jeremy D. Hajdu-Paulen _ _ |
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Vince Mekkers _________ |
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Robert laughlin ______ _ |
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Ann Scott _ _ _ _ ________ |
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
BAA TEEAOI07L 11/10/09 Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 94-3030991 Page 8
3PaaNIll Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont.)

A (8) © (©) €) T
Name and Title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours  [——r— = o x| w | compensation from compensation from amount of other
per week|S 2 2 _9.' ] &l e the organization related organizations compensation
2zlz18 | s B33 (w.2/1%99 MISC) (W-2/1059-MISC) from the
sa|lEfe |SkEz organization
gafs S By and related
2 = 3 % g organizations
Tony Meeker _________________
Director 0 | X 0. 0. 0.
Rose Lorenzen _ _______________
Director 0 1X 0. 0. 0.
David Wiegan _ _______________
Executive Direc 1 X 0. 102,446. 0.
Joyce Robinson_ _ __ ____________ .
"Executive Direc 1 X 0. 53,971. 1,271.
1b Total . e > 0. 156,417. 1,271.

2 Total number of mdwnduals (mcludlng but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation
from the organizaton ™ 0

3 Dud the orgamzatlon list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee or highest compensated employee
on hne 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such indidual .. .. . ... . ..

4 For any individual isted on ine 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensatlon from
thg or ar;lzatlon and related organlzatlons greater than $150 0007 If 'Yes' complete Schedule J for such
individua e e e e . ..

. 5 Did any person listed on line 1a recetve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organlzatlon for services
rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person. ...

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of Services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not hmited to those listed above) who receitved more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0 b
BAA TEEAO10BL 01/30/10 Form 990 (2009)




930 (2009) MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 94-3030991 Page 9

) (B) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

revenue 512, 513, or 514

1a Federated campaigns . la
b Membership dues 1b
¢ Fundraising events. 1c
d Related organizations 1 1d
e Government grants (contributions) le

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
stmil ar amounts not included above 1f 19,832.

g Noncash contribns included in Ins 1a-1f: ..
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS
ANI) OTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS

Business Code

f All other program service revenue . . .
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f. .. ... >

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
~ other similar amounts) > 56, 255. 56, 255.

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >

5 Royaltes... .. . >
() Real () Personal g

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE
(2]

6a Gross Rents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)

d Net rental income or (loss) . >
() Securities (n) Other

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

c Gamor (loss) ... .. .
d Net gain or (loss) . . >

8a Gross income from fundraising events

‘é‘ (not including

e of contributions reported on line 1c).

p See Part |V, line 18 a 21,491.

% b Less directexpenses .. . . .b 11, 690.

° ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events e 9,801. 9,812. -11.

9a Gross income from gamlng activities.

See Part IV, line 19 .. a
b Less. direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities >
10a Gross sales of mventory, less returns
and allowances . a
b Less. cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory »>
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
“va__ _ _____
-
C
d All other revenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d N ek el
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . > 85, 888. , . . 56, 255.

BAA TEEAQ109L 021210 Form 990 (2009)




990 (2009) MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 94-3030981 Page 10

Bl Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)3) and 501(cX4) organizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

(B) ©) ® -
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total écp))enses Program service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses _general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments S
and organizations in the U.S See Part IV, L
hine 21" . 134,321, 134,32] . [
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in P
the U.S See Part IV, line 22 . 4,230. 4,230.8

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S See Part iV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . 0. 0. 0. 0.

6 Compensation not inciuded above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1) and persons described in .
section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0. 0. 0. 0.

7 Other salaries and wages.

g Pension plan contributions (include section
401 (k) and section 403(b) employer
contributions)

9 Other employee benefits.
10 Payroll taxes .
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying.
e Prof fundraising svcs. See Part IV, In 17
f Investment management fees
g Other . ..
12 Advertising and promotion .
13 Office expenses. .
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy

17 Travel ..

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
exgenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 Interest. . . -

. Payments to affiliates ..
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

Other expenses. itemize expenses not
covered above. (Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25
below.) .

a Professional Services

RERR

f All other expenses .
25 Total functional expenses. Add iines 1 through 24f 144,862. 138,551. 6,311. 0.

26 Joint costs. Check here » D if following . . ; . A ; L
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint
costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation

BAA Form 990 (2009)

TEEAO0110L 02/05/10




Form 990 (2009)
B%| Balance Sheet

MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC.

94-3030981

Page 11

(A)
Beginning of year

B)
End of year

n-munnd

mw

(7]

10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis | 10a

Cash — non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments
Pledges and grants receivable, net ..
Accounts receivable, net

Receivables from current and former ofﬁcers directors, trustees, key employees.

and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of Schedule L
Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1))
and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete Part Il of Schedule L
Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventaries for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

86,466.

32,738.

a(WIN|-=

19,933.

275,178.

267,796.

Complete Part VI of Schedule D

TEEAQI11L  01/30/10

b Less: accumulated depreciation. 10b
11 Investments — publicly-traded securities. 1,228,261.| 1 1,396,036.
12 Investments — other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11.. 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 222,439.|15 228,076.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 1,812,344.]|16 1,944,579.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17 20,931.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
t |20 Tax-exempt bond hiabilities . 20
Q 21 Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
,'_ 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
_:_ highest compensated employees, and dlsquahfned persons. Complete Part i
é of Schedule L. 22
s | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilties Complete Part X of Schedule D 15,143.125 7,400
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . .. 15,143.]| 26 28,331
E Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here *> and complete lines
27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.
8127 Unrestricted net assets 1,589,905.] 27 1,695,571
§ 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 207,296.| 28 220,677.
29 Permanently restricted netassets .. . ...
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > D and complete
E lines 30 through 34. A
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
B 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, and equipment fund 31
£ | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances. 1,797,201.133 1,916,248.
5|34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 1,812,344.| 34 1,944,579.
BAA Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 2009) MID-VALLEY CHARTTABLE FUND, INC. 94-3030991 Page 12
2RS¥ Financial Statements and Reporting

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:] Cash Accrual (_—_| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversrght of the audlt
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?. . ........
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O

d If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were |ssued ona
consolidated basis, separate basis, or both:. . ... . ... e e
[:l Separate basis . Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basns

3a As a result of a federal award, was the orgamzatlon requnred to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332 . . .. ... e

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the requnred audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

BAA Form 990 (2009)

TEEAO1121.  02/05/10



. | OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULEA | Public Charity Status and Public Support 2009

Compilete if the organization is a section 501(c)X3) organization or a section 4947(ax1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

Departm’ent of the Treasury . .
internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions.

Name of the orgamization Employer Idenﬂﬁcuon number
MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 94-3030991
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization 1s not a private foundation because 1t 1s (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1 XAXG).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(AXii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 A hosprtal or cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)1XAXiii).

4 A medical research organization operated tn conjunction with a hospital described 1n section 170(b)(1XAXiii) Enter the hospital's
name city andstate: _ _

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170¢bYTXAXIV). (Complete Part Il.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)XAXv).

7 An organization that normally recerves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general pubhc described
in section 170(b)(1)XAXvi). (Complete Part Ii.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)1XAXvi). (Complete Part Ii.)

9 D An organizatron that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts

from activities related to rts exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3 % of its support from gross
inve stment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 50%(a)2). (Complete Part IIl.)

10 . An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509%(ax4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more gubllcly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(aX3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete hines 11e through 11h

a DType | b Type ] c D Type lll = Functionally integrated d D Type 1ll— Other

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other
than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section

509¢a)(2).
f If the organization recerved a written determination from the IRS that 1s a Type |, Type Il or Type Hil supporting organization, D
check this box .. . . e e . e ..
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
@ a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in () and (i)
below, the governing body of the supported organization? . T1g () X
@ii) a family member of a person described in (1) above? e .. 11¢g Gi) X
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above?. ... . . . .. | 1gGid) X
h Provide the following information about the supported organizations.
@) Name of Supported @il EIN (ilf) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notrfy (V) Is the (vii) Amount of Support
Organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in col | the organization in | organization in col
above or IRC section ) isted in your col @) of (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) overning your support? us-?
ocument?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc.
93-0568833 501 (c) (3) X 134,321.
Total 134,321.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Ntice, see the Instrutlons for Form 990 or 990-EZ,

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 9;1 3030991 Page 2

RIE Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)X1)AXiv) and 170(bX1 )(A)(w)
(Complete only If you checked the box on Iine 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1.)
Section A. Public Support

bopmaar year (or fiscal year (2) 2005 (b) 2006 (©) 2007 (d) 2008 (&) 2009 ® Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions and
membershlp fees received. SD

not include 'unusual grants.’

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to it or expended
on its behalf

3 The value of services or
faciities furnished to the
organization by a governmental
unit without charge. Do not
include the value of services or
facilities generally furnished to
the public without charge.. . ..

4 Total. Add lines 1-through 3

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported !
organization) included on line 1 §
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on lhine 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 }
from line 4 . !

Section B. Total Support

&Lﬁ:ﬂi‘,{gyf:)' (or fiscal year (2) 2005 (b) 2006 (©) 2007 (d) 2008 () 2009 ) Total

7 Amounts from line 4..

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securittes loans, rents,
royalties and income form
similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business 1s regularly
carried on .

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Partivy) . . .. .. .......

11 Total suﬁ)gon Add hines 7
through 10 . ... ..

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .. . . .... ... . e

13 First five years. |f the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . > |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage )
14 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) divided by iine 11, column (f) e L) %
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part il, ine 14 .. e 15 %

16 a 33-1/3 support test — 2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and the hine 1415 33 1/3 % or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.. . . D

b 33-1/3 support test — 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, or 16a, and line 15 ts 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamzatlon . . . D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2009 |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 141s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explaln in Part IV how
the organlzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organlzatlon qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . > D

* 7 b 10%:-facts-and-circumstances test —2008. If the drganization did not check a box on hine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and ne 15 1s 10% ~
or more, and If the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . >

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line, 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions *™

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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Schedule A (Form 990 6r 990-EZ) 2009

MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC.

94-3030991

Page 3

iREXRIE Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(aX2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)™>

(a) 2005

(b) 2006

(c) 2007

(d) 2008

(e) 2009

{f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions and
membershlp fees received SDo
not include ‘unusual grants.’

2 Gross receipts from
admissions, merchandise sold
or services performed, or
facihties furmished in a activity
that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose.

3 Gross recespts from achwtles that are
not an unrelated trade or business

nmdar anstian §1
UIIUGI UiV viv

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, 3 recerved from disquahfied
persons.

b Amounts lncIuded on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of
the amount on line 13 for the
year

¢ Add hnes 7a and 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line
7c from hne 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) >

(a) 2005

(b) 2006

(c) 2007

(d) 2008

(e) 2009

(f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross iIncome from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income form
similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975. .

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b.

11 Net income from unrelated business
activiies not included nline 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
l%aplta\l,e)lssets (Explaln In

13 Total support. (add ins 9, 10c, 11, and 12.) [ e

14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's flrst second third, fourth, or flfth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

-1

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)} 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Iil, line 15 ' 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lli, line 17 18 . %
19a 33-1/3 support tests — 2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3% and hne 17 1s not .

more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quallfles as a publicly supported organlzatlon

b 33-1/3 support tests — 2008. If the or
1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. !f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

anization did not check a box on line 14 or 193, and line 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and line 18
> H

BAA

TEEAQ403L 02/15/10
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du A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC . 94-3030991 F;age 4

ReuB VAL S upplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part |, ine 12. Provide any other additional information. See instructions.

BAA TEEAO404L 02/05/10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009



SCHEDULE D | ome o 1545-000
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete |1 the orFangtl;msagsv_foer?? 'Yeﬁ,2 to Form 990,
Department of the T ines or
internal Revenue Service. > Attach to Form 990, > See separate instructions

Name of the organization Employer Idenhf catlon numbor

MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC.

94-3030991

IEATA%) Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contnhutions to (during vear) .
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

(3 B - 7T K

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In wntlng that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. ... . .. |:| Yes E] No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit?? .. . DYes D No

4l Conservation Easements Complete if the organlzatlon answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose (s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g, recreation or pleasure) BPreservatlon of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

a Total number of conservation easements e e . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncIuded n (a) . 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 . . oo 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or termlnated by the organization durning the tax
year >
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement i1s located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regardln? the periodic monitoring, inspection, handhing of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easement 1t hold I:] Yes EI No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, mspectnng and enforcmg conservatnon easements
during the year »
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements

during the year » 5

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requ:rements of section
170(@)(B)(1) and 170 @) B)(n? : [JYes []No

9 In Part X!V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If apphcable the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accountmg for
conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar ‘assets held for public exhlbltlon education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, 1n Part XV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhlbltnon education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following
amounts relatlng to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 930, Part VIII, line 1 . e ..., *S5
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . ]

2 If the organization recetved or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gatn, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items.

| a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 1 . ... . . R . *$

| b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. . . e . .. ... *$

|

| BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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Schedue D (Form 990) 2009 MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 94-3030991 Page 2
iy ganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (cont/nued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collectlon
items (check all that apply)-

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In
Part XivV

5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? I_I Yes l—lNo

JREAEVE Escrow and Custodial Arrangements Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other mtermedrary for contnbutions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . ..., . . ... . .. D Yes D No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement n Part XV and complete the foIIownng table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance. ... . . e e .. 1c
d Additions during the year . ..... ... . . | 1d
e Distributions during the year e e e e e Lo d le
f Endingbalance..... ... .. ... .. .. oL e . 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990 Part X, hne 21? . B, D Yes E] No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
BT Endowment Funds Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year ¢) Two years back (d) Three years back e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance.
b Contributions. . . e

¢ Net Investment earnings, gains,
and losses .........

d Grants or scholarships  .......

e Other expenditures for facnlltles
and programs .. ...

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance .... . R
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as.

a Board designated or quasi-endowment * %

b Permanent endowment * %

¢ Term endowment » %

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
() unrelated organizations .. .. . e e .. e e e e e 3a(i)
@ii) related organizations ..  ....... . ....... . . A k- (1))

b If "Yes' to 3a(n), are the related organizations Ilsted as requnred on Schedule R" B -

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

BEHPIR Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (cEAccumulated (d) Book Value
(investment) basis (other)

laland
b Builldings .
¢ Leasehold lmprovements
d Equpment . ....
e Other

Total. Add lines 1a through le (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) .. > 0.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC.

94-3030991 Page 3

[Par® Vil Investments—Other Securities See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

N/A

(a) Description of security or category
___(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives
Closely-held equity interests
Other

‘ﬁ ,’?ﬂ

SR -.:-“' 595“ o
&@R .5_?'"-‘?"‘1{;."-ﬁﬂ e

TotaI(Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, col. (B) ne 12.) ™

Al Investments—Program Related (See Form 990, Part X, |

ine 13)

N/A

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X Col. (B) hme 13.) __ *

% Other Assets (See Form 990, Part X, line 15)

(a) Description (b) Book value

Inv. held under split interest agreement 91,800.
Rec. held under split-interest agreement 136,276.
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B), ine 15) ... > 228,076.

PRAFEX- 4 Other Liabilities (See Form 990, Part X, line 25) ]
(a) Description of Liability (b) Amount R 11?’%"': AR

Federal Income Taxes - S

Charitable Remainder Trust Liability 7,400. o T ,

A . e Sw 2o 8
I " ! ;; T Jd
2 57 ;: ) ! H“ ‘ :-‘ > :’/ ;\.’\' 4‘:}
ho f “ L - , o . 23
§_ . ¢ s e . :r B P
" ot e e, - f&f 427',“5
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25)  » 7,400. |+ e “\~ ] ’;"“f e Z‘g

2. FIN 48 Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzation's fmancual statements that reports the organization's liability

for uncertain tax positions under FIN

BAA
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Schedul D (Form 990) 2009 MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. '94-3030991 Page 4
IREEIE Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Viil,column (A), ine 12) .o .o .. - 85,888.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . 144, 862.
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract ine 2 from line 1 . -58,974.
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . 178,021.
5 Donated services and use of facilities
6 Investment expenses o . v
7 Prior pernod adjustments . . ceee . Coee
8 Other @Describe nPart XIV). .. ... ... .. .. . . .. ..
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8.. e - . 178, 021.
10 Excess or (defncnt) for the year per audited fmancnal statements Combune Ilnes 3 and 9 119, 047.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements O 1 85, 888.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12.
a Net unrealized gains on investments. ...... ..... .... .. . .. ...] 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . L . 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants... . . .. ... . C. 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) . .o C . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d.. . .. . - e .. ] 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from hine 1 Co - C o C e . 3 85, 888.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on I|ne 1:
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIii, line 7k e 4a
b Other (Describe In Part XIV) . .. e e 4b
cAddhnesd4aand4b.. . ... ... e .. . ...l 4c
5 Total revenue. Add hines 3 and 4c (Thns must equal Form 990, Part I, Ilne 12) . 5 85, 888.
AT ¥ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements e e e 1 l 144,862.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of faciites . . e e 2a
b Prior year adjustments. .... e e e e . . 2b
¢ Other losses . e e e e e e e e 2c
d Other (Describe tn Part XIV). . .. e . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtract ine2e fromhne1 .. ... .o . 3 144,862.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on Ilne 1
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7. ...... . .| 4a
. b Other (Describe mPart XIV) ... ....... . e e 4b
cAddlinesd4aand4b . . ... . . L . 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Thls must equal Form 990, Part l hne 18) L . 5 144,862.

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to Brovnde the descriptions required for Part Il, hines 3, 5, and 9; Part Hil, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V,
Ilnfe 4, I:art X, line 2; Part Xi, ine 8; Part X!i, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlIl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information.

BAA TEEA3304L 02/02/10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



94-3030991 Page 5

BAA TEEA3305L 07/10/09 Schedule D (Form 990) 2009




| OMB No 1545.-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 930 or 990-E2) undraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered'Yes' to Form 930, Part 1V, lines 17, 18,
or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ line 6a.

pepartment of the Treasury > Attach to Form390 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.

Name of the orgarization Employer identifi b
MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 94-3030991
B Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

BRI Form 990EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

Mail solicitations Solicitation of non-government grants
Internet and email solicitations Solicitation of government grants
Phone solicitations Special fundraising events
In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees histed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundralsmg services? . DYes .No

b If "Yes,' hist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(v) Amount paid to .
(i) Name of individual (i) Actvity | (iii) Did fundraiser | (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity fundraiser listed in (or retained by)
of contnbutions? col (1) organization
Yes No
Total . . > ] 0.
3 Llslt all states In whnch the orgamzatlon 1S reglstered or ||censed to solicit funds or has been notified 1t 1s exempt from registration
or licensing.
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990- EIZ) 2009 MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC.

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or
reported more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross recelpts greater than $5,000.

94-3030991

Page 2

(a) Event #1
Golf Tournamen

(b) Event #2

(c) Other Events

{d) Total Events
(Add col (a) through

|
'E* (event type) (event type) (total number) col (c)
v
E 1 Gross receipts 20,226. 20,226.
E
2 Less Charntable contributions
3 Gross income (ine 1 minus line 2) 20,226. 20,226.
4 C(Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes 3i8 318.
D
é 6 Rentfacility costs 6,500. 6,500.
c
T 7 Food and beverages 2,345, 2,345.
E
)p( 8 Entertainment
E
E 9 Other direct expenses . .. 1,251. 1,251.
s
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4- through 9 in column (d) e 10,414,
11 Net income summary, Combine lines 3, column (d) and line 10 . 9,812.
Gaming. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990 Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
R (a) Bingo (b) Puil tabs/Instant (¢) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (Add col. (a) through
Z bingo col (c))
N
E
1 Gross revenue
p 5| 2 Cashprizes .. .. ............
i P
RE
E ¥ 3 Non-cash prizes
TE
s
4 Rent/faciiity costs ..
5 Other direct expenses
|_|Yes % (|| Yes % |[_]Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor .  .... . No No No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through5incolumn( . .....
8 Net gaming income summary Combine lines 1, column (d) and line 7

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?
b If 'No,' explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If ‘Yes,' explain:

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?

12 s the organization a grantor, beneflcrary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershlp or other entity formed to

administer charitable gaming?

BAA

TEEA3702L 02/05/10
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. '94-30'30991 Page 3

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in’
a The organization's facility .. ... . . 13a
b An outside facihity C e 13b
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgamzatlon S gammglspecnal events books and records:

o\

o\

15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?
bIf 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue recetved by the organization $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retamned by the third party $
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party

16 Gaming manager information

Gaming manager compensation *> $

Description of services provided: *

D Director/officer D Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions
a Is the organization requured under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license?. ... . . .. L i e
b Enter the amount of dlstnbutlons reqwred under state law to be distributed to other exempt organlzatlons or spent in the :
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year: * § . b
BAA TEEA3703L 02/05/10 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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SCHEDULE S i |
(roniiEsgo)L 0 Supplemental Information to Form 990

OMB No 1545-0047

. Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

Depariment o the Treasury > Attach to Form 990, [ asa g
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MID-VALLEY CHARITABLE FUND, INC. 94-3030991

BAA For Privacy Act and paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. TEEA4901L 07/17/09 Schedule O (Form 990) 2009
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KATHLEEN L. BERNARDS CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

2

P.O. BOX 1038 = 441 NW HILL ROAD
McMINNVILLE, OR §7128-1038
PHONE: (503) 472-2178

FAX: (503) 472-8251

Emall: klbcpa @knkepaotfices.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

August 27,2010

To The Boards of Directors
Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. and Mid-Valley Charitable Fund, Inc.
Amity, OR

I have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of Mid-Valley Rehabilitation,
Inc. and Subsidiaries as of June 30, 2010 and the related consolidated statements of activities, cash flows,
and functional expenses for the year then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Organization’s management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit
provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. -

In my opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of June 30, 2010 and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

These financial statements are intended for the use of the Organization’s board of directors and
management, Yamhill County Mental Health, Polk County Mental Health, Marion County Mental Health,
and Washington County Mental Health. The report is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

Aothboor L. Cownasdo

Kathleen L. Bernards, CPA

S \word\mid-valley rehab\financial stmis consolidated ‘10




MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

and SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2010

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2)
Marketable Securities
Accounts receivable -less allowance for doubtful
accounts of § 4,000
Inventories (Note 3)
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Investments (Note 4):
Mutual and pooled funds
Held under split-interest agreements
Receivable under split -interest agreement (Note 5)

Property, equipment and leasehold improvements
(partially pledged) - net (Note 6)

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes
Accrued employee benefits
Accrued personal leave
Other accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Current portion of long-term debt (Note 7)
Total current liabilities

Long-term liability under split-interest agreements (Note 5)
Long-term notes payable - net of current portion (Note 7)

Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 8 and 9)

Net assets

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total Liabilities & Net Assets

Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total

$ 542497 § - 3 542,497
10,887 - 10,887
644,265 - 644,265
218,152 - 218,152

— 22315 - 22,315
1,438,116 - 1,438,116
1,396,035 1,396,035
91,801 91,801

136,276 136,276

3,402,857 - 3,402,857

$ 6,237,008 $§ 228,077 § 6,465,085
$ 50,233 § - 3 50,233
280,962 - 280,962
52,128 - 52,128
103,541 - 103,541
43,636 - 43,636
24,574 - 24,574
23,330 - 23,330
578,404 - 578,404

- 7,400 7,400

652,128 - 652,128
1,230,532 7,400 1,237,932
5,006,476 - 5,006,476

- 220,677 220,677

5,006,476 220,677 5,227,153

$ 6,237,008 $ 228,077 $ 6,465,085

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

and SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Support and Revenue:
Product sales and services

Cost of sales:
Raw materials
Payroll and related taxes
Production services and freight

Total Cost of Sales
Gross profit

Service fees

Client fees

Contributions, grants & fund-raising (Note 11)
ODOT grants for transportation
Other grants recetved

Interest and dividends

Rent

Other

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets
Unrealized change in market value
of investments and assets held
under split-interest agreements

Net assets released from
restrictions (Note 10)

Total Support and Revenue

Expenses:
Business Operations
Community inclusion services
Residential services
Contributions to other orgs.
Administration

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 2,184,675 5 - $ 2,184,675
568,822 - 568,822
707,723 - 707,723
128,637 - 128,637
1,405,182 - 1,405,182
779,493 - 779,493
4,634,951 - 4,634,951
149,042 - 149,042
22,245 9,801 32,046
54,639 - 54,639
1,525 - 1,525
42,116 - 42,116
55,048 - 55,048
22,623 - 22,623
81,237 81,237
164,640 13,381 178,021
9,801 - 9,801
- (5,801) (5,801)
6,017,360 13,381 6,030,741
1,707,237 - 1,707,237
974,987 - 974,987
2,161,272 - 2,161,272
4,230 - 4,230
993,173 - 993,173
5,840,899 - 5,840,899
176,461 13,381 189,842
4,830,015 207,296 5,037,311
$ 5,006,476 $ 220,677 $ 5,227,153

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year ended June 30, 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from product sales and services $ 2,105,066
Interest and dividends received 42,116
Cash received for fees and contributions 5,013,849
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (7,046,625)
Donations paid (4,230)
Interest paid (39,685)
Net cash from operating activities 70,491
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments 155,030
Purchases of property and equipment (87,456)
Collections on notes receivable 7,084
Net purchases (maturities) of investments 5,865
Net withdrawals from certificates of deposit 84,302
Net cash from investing activities 164,825
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on long-term notes payable (174,219)
Payments on split-interest liability (9,000)
Net cash from financing activities (183,219)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 52,097
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 490,400
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 542,497
Reconciliation of change in net assets
to net cash from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 189,842
Adj. to reconcile change in net assets to net cash from operating activities:
(Gain)/Loss on sale of property and equipment (81,237)
Depreciation and amortization 217,872
Change in market value of securities (182,399)
Interest on split-interest laibility 1,257
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (96,274)
Inventories (57,009)
Prepaid expenses (857)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 71,629
Deferred revenue 7,667
Net cash from operating activities $ 70,491

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
and SUBSIDIARIES

. Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Program Services - MVR

Business Community Residential MVR
Operations Inclusion Serv.  Services Total Administration MV,LLC MVCF Tatal

Salanes $ 979217 § 632,294 §$ 1,510,608 § 3,122,119 § 363,852 § - - $ 3,485,971

Payroll taxes and benefits 353,090 167,036 439,359 959,485 86,624 1,046,109

Safety bonus 10,225 5,300 11,338 26,863 1,650 28,513

Utilies and telephone 72,409 26,893 32,601 131,903 18,370 21,174 171,447
Interest - - 13,651 13,651 3,811 22,223 39,685

Depreciation and amortization 77,985 11,516 23,414 112,915 70,686 34,272 217,873

Contracted transportation services 560 - - 560 - 560
Vehicle gas, oil, and mamtenance 45,206 37,663 16,157 99,026 27277 126,303
Other repairs and maintenance 50,095 16,822 23,309 90,226 12,951 9,425 112,602
Licenses, dues and subscriptions 9,001 75 30 9,106 6,461 50 275 15,892
Bad debts 8,140 - 8,140 8,140
Insurance 15,592 8,848 9,489 33,929 45,563 79,492
Trave] 4,673 2,128 1,775 8,576 8,757 17,333
Program supphes - 6,865 5,274 12,139 - 12,139
Food - - 36,502 36,502 - 36,502
Office supplies and printing 5,719 2,855 8,347 16,921 33,717 50,638
Contractual services 8,784 1,71 3,016 13,571 148,391 42 6,036 168,040
Traning and education 1,114 881 2,878 4,873 2,067 6,940
Advertising 6,343 365 1,624 8,332 1,806 10,138
Small equipment 11,710 1,843 6,305 19,858 4,845 24,703
Rent 39,969 50,441 12,134 102,544 - 102,544
Other 7,405 1,391 3,461 12,257 62,728 120 4,230 79,335
Total Functional Expenses $ 1,707,237 $ 974,987 § 2,161,272 § 4,843496 $ 899,556 $ 87,306 $ 10,541 $ 5,840,899

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 1 - Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Activities

Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. is organized to provide ongoing programs of activities to assist in the
rehabilitation of people with disabilities in Yamhill, Polk, Marion, and Washington Counties,
Oregon. These activities include the production and sale of pallets and other wood products and
soap products, as well as packaging services. The Organization also offers day activity programs,
employment counseling and a residential program for people with severe disabilities. Its major
sources of revenue are the sale of wood products, soap, and industrial services, as well as service fee
contracts from state agencies and fees to clients’ families. Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. opened
the Serendipity Ice Cream Shop in October 2000. The ice cream shop, along with other employment
enclaves at Yamhill County businesses, provides vocational opportunities for clients of the Mid-
Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. MV, LLC owns and operates an apartment building which has been
redesigned to house disabled individuals. In October 2004 it acquired an additional complex that is
also filled with Mid-Valley clients and houses the supported living staff offices. Mid-Valley
Charitable Fund, Inc. was established to raise funds to support the programs of Mid-Valley
Rehabilitation, Inc. and other organizations that serve people with disabilities.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization presents its financial statements in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, “Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations” as
codified in FASB ASC Topic 958. Therefore, the Organization is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets (unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets) based upon the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. The Organization has also adopted SFAS No.
116, “Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made” as codified in FASB ASC
Topic 958. Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed by the Organization are described below to enhance the
usefulness of the consolidated financial statements to the reader.

Principles _of Consolidation — The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. and the following subsidiaries:

* MYV, LLC, of which Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. is the only member

s Mid-Valley Charitable Fund, Inc., in which Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. has an economic
interest and a controlling interest

All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

f \word\mid-valley rehab\financial stmts consohdated ‘10




MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Basis of Presentation — Net assets and all balances and transactions are presented based on the existence
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the organization and changes
therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets — Net assets not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will be met
either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time.

Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on investments and other
assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is
restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets.
(i.e., the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are
reported as net assets released from restrictions.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of consolidated financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. The significant estimates in the Organization’s financial statements are the allowance for
doubtful accounts and the methods and useful lives for depreciation of property and equipment.

Cash Equivalents - The Organization considers all highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Investments — Investments are carried at fair value and consist of equity mutual funds and fixed income
mutual funds. Fair values of investments are provided by independent investment brokers using mutual
fund pricing services. Interests in split-interest agreements are invested similarly. Details in Note 3
include assumptions used in the actuarial calculations.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts — The Organization’s accounts receivable
relate to product sales and services. Receivables are considered delinquent after 90 days unless
contractual terms extend the collection period beyond that date. The Organization had four accounts
that were considered delinquent at June 30, 2010 and none at June 30, 2009. The delinquent customers
are making payments on amount overdue. Bad Debt expense of $8,140 was incurred at June 30, 2010.
Before this year, no bad debts had been incurred since 2002, so an allowance for doubtful accounts of
approximately 1% of accounts receivable is deemed adequate.

Inventories — Raw materials inventories are stated at lower of cost or market, determined on a first-in,
first-out basis. Finished goods inventories are stated at retail less profit margin rate which has been
computed based on historical operating results. Inventories of Serendipity Ice Cream and i catching
signs are immaterial, so they are charged to cost of sales at the time of purchase.

Deferred Revenue — Amounts received in advance on exchange contracts are recorded as deferred
revenue until the contract amounts have been earned.

7
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Property. Equipment, and Leasehold Improvements — Property, equipment, and leasehold improvements

are recorded at cost or estimated fair value at date of donation. The Organization typically capitalizes
items costing $1,000 or more. Depreciation and amortization have been computed using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings : 5-60 years
Furniture and equipment 3-10 years
Vehicles 3-10 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years

Contribution Recognition — Contributions, which include unconditional promises to give, are recognized as
revenues in the period received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become
unconditional, that is, when conditions on which they depend are substantially met. The Organization reports
gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the
use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. The Organization reports
gifts of property and equipment as unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the
assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are
reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets
must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Donated Services — The Organization recognizes donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial
assets or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would
typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. Donated Services have not been reflected in
the accompanying consolidated financial statements since the appropriate criteria for recording these
services have not been met. Nevertheless, a substantial number of volunteers have donated significant
amounts of their time to the Organization’s program services.

Income Taxes — There is no provision for income taxes in the consolidated financial statements since the
Organization is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and similar state provisions. The Organization is not classified as a private foundation.
It has not engaged in any unrelated business or political activities that would subject it to income taxes
nor any prohibited transactions that would jeopardize its tax exempt status.

Tax Sheltered Annuity Plan — The Organization has a 403(b) Tax Sheltered Annuity (TSA) plan for all
eligible employees. The Organization did not make any contributions to the Plan for the year ended
June 30, 2010.

Retirement Plan — The Organization has a retirement plan under IRC Sec. 401(a). For the year ended
June 30, 2010, the Organization contributed $52,128 to this plan on behalf of all eligible employees.

Functional Allocation of Expenses — Costs of providing various programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the consolidated statement of functional expenses. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefits.

8
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Continued

Advertising — Advertising costs are charged to expense as incurred in accordance with FASB ASC 720-35-
05-01. The Organization does not utilize direct-response advertising, which would be capitalized as an asset.

Financial Instruments and Concentrations — Financial instruments which potentially subject the Organization
to concentration of credit risk consist primarily of cash, bank certificates of deposit, receivables, marketable
securities, equity and pooled income funds, split-interest agreements, trade payables, and notes payable.
Concentration with respect to cash is limited due to the Organization maintaining cash balances that are
generally fully insured by the FDIC. Concentrations of credit risk related to receivables are caused by the
limited customer base in a small geographical area. No financial instruments are available for sale or held
for trading purposes.

Subsequent Events through August 27, 2010 have been evaluated by management for disclosure in the
financial statements. This is the date when the financial statements were available for issuance.

FASB Codification - On July 1, 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) became the single source of authoritative nongovernmental U.S. accounting principles.
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 168 (codified in ASC 105-10-05) is a major
restructuring of accounting and reporting standards. The primary goal is to simplify user access to all
authoritative U.S. accounting principles by providing all the authoritative literature related to a given topic in
one place. New standards will not bear sequential numbers as in the past. Instead, they will update the ASC
and provide the historical basis for conclusions of a new standard. The ASC is organized into four general
topics, each containing subtopics and sections. The four general topics are:

* Presentation * Financial statement accounts

* Broad transactions * Special industries
A new referencing approach reflecting this nature is used in the Organization’s Notes to Financial
Statements.

Fair Value Disclosures — Since June 30, 2009 the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) has
released three Accounting Standards Updates (ASU) related to fair values found in the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification (FASB ASC) Topic 820. These clarify and enhance the disclosures in Note 11 that
the Organization adopted in the year ended June 30, 2009. ASU No. 2009-05 addresses the fair value
measurement of liabilities. When measuring the fair value of a liability, and a quoted price in an active
market for an identical liability is not available, the reporting entity must use one or more of the following
methods to determine the fair value:
1. A valuation technique that uses:
a. The quoted price of the identical liability when traded as an asset
b. Quoted prices for similar liabilities or “similar liabilities when traded as assets”
2. Another valuation technique that is consistent with the principles of Topic 820
The Organization’s fair value measurements use the first technique.

ASU No. 2009-12 covers fair value measurements of investments in entities with pooled assets that do not
have readily determinable fair values such as real estate funds. The Organization does not typically invest in
this type of asset. In January 2010, the FASB released ASU 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair
Value Measurements, which further enhances the disclosures that need to be made in financial statements
beginning with the Organization’s 2010-11 fiscal year.
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Continued

Mergers and Acquisitions - ASU No. 2010-07 was issued to add Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 164 Not-For-Profit Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions to Topic 958 of the
Accounting Standards Codification. It specifies two methods of accounting for combinations of not-for-
profit Organizations. It applies only if the Organization joins forces with any other not-for-profit agency in
the future.

Note 2 — Cash and Cash Equivalents

At June 30, 2010, cash and cash equivalents include interest-bearing bank deposits of $180,561 in excess of
federally insured limits of $250,000 per customer relationship pursuant to the Economic Stabilization Act of
2008. This temporary limit was made permanent on July 21, 2010 by the Wall Street Reform and Consumer
Protection Act. All non-interest bearing transaction accounts are insured by the FDIC without limit.
$12,625 of cash equivalents are designated for capital projects.

Cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2010 consisted of:

Interest
Rate Amount

Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc.

West Coast Bank — McMinnville Branch (Checking) 0% $364,937
OnPoint Community Credit Union — McMinnville Branch (Money Market) .65% 54,626
Key Bank — McMinnville Branch (Checking: MV, LLC) 0% 38,893
West Coast Bank — McMinnville Branch (Money Market) 36% 30,187
Citizens Bank — McMinnville Branch (Checking: Capital Projects) 0% 12,625
West Coast Bank — McMinnville Branch (Checking: Res. Accounts) 0% 4,100
West Coast Bank — McMinnville Branch (Checking: Serendipity) 0% 750
Key Bank — McMinnville Branch (Checking: Freight & Supply) 0% 500
OnPoint Community Credit Union — McMinnville Branch (Savings) .10% 276
Petty Cash Funds 2,865
Mid-Valley Charitable Fund, Inc.

Edward Jones — McMinnville Branch (Money Market) .01% 29,896
West Coast Trust — Salem Branch (Money Market) - .50% 1,651
OnPoint Community Credit Union — McMinnville Branch (Checking) 0% 1,186
OnPoint Community Credit Union — McMinnville Branch (Checking) .10% 5
Total $542,497

Note 3 — Inventories

Raw matenals:

Wood Products $196,908

Soap 14,064
Total Raw Materials 210,972
Fimished goods:

Wood Products 4,841

Soap 2.339
Total Finished Goods 7.180
Total Inventories $218,152

10
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010
Note 4 - Investments
Equity mutual funds $ 1,239,892
Fixed income mutual funds 156,143
Total Equity and Pooled Income Funds $  1.396,035

Mid-Vaiiey Charitable Fund, Inc. acts as trustee and has a remainder interest in one charitable remainder trust
Assets held under this trust by West Coast Trust Services as custodian are recorded at fair value determined by
Fund Web Mutual Fund Pricing.

Cash held at investment brokerage $ 9,186
Equity mutual funds 42,752
Fixed income mutual funds 39,863
Total investments held under split-interest agreements £ 01801

Under the trust agreement, the Charitable Fund makes annual payments to various beneficiaries in accordance
with terms specified in the trust. The payment streams have been discounted to present value using an interest
rate of 8% and result in a liability from the Charitable Fund of $7,400 at June 30, 2010. Once the payments to
the beneficiaries are satisfied in December 2010, any remaining assets will be distributed to the Charitable
Fund.

Note 5 - Receivable Under Split-Interest Agreement

The Charitable Fund has a remainder interest in two unitrusts established by Paul A. Barber; however, the
Charitable Fund does not hold the assets or act as trustee. Upon the death of the income beneficiary, the
Charitable Fund will receive a portion of each trust's remaining assets. The assets of the trust are included in
investment pools held by the trustees. The Charitable Fund's interest in the trusts has been discounted to
present value over the life expectancy of the income beneficiary using a 8.2% discount rate applied to fue
market values of the pooled investments as supplied by the trustees' investment advisors. All of the
investments are held in publicly traded equity and fixed income mutual funds with market values that are
published daily. Details of the Charitable Fund's interest in these trusts follows:

Paul A. Barber Paul A. Barber
Charitable Charitable Remainder
Remainder Unitrust Unitrust II

Trustee John R. Peterson Linfield College
Payout rate to income beneficiary 7.75% 7.75%
Discount rate assumed on earnings 8.2% 8.2%
Market value of pooled investments at 6-30-10 $ 378,076 b 349,933
Discounted present value of remainder interest $ 247,674 $ 229,238
Charitable Fund's share of remainder interest 18% 40%
Receivable under split-interest agreement $ 44,581 $ 91,695
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 6 - Property, Equipment, and Leasehold Improvements

Land $ 699,229
Buildings 4,026,641
Furniture and equipment 525,100
Vehicles 674,273
Leasehold improvements 123,585
6,048,828
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,645,971)
Net Property, Equipment & Leasehold Improvements $ 3,402,857

Total property & equipment at June 30, 2010 and 2009 includes $2,494,323 and $2,483,189 of items
that were funded by grants or donations, rather than operations. Land was acquired in the year ended
June 30, 2007 for the purpose of constructing two group homes in McMinnville. The land acquisition
was funded by a loan from First Federal Savings & Loan Association of McMinnville (see Note 6) and
contributions from donors. Construction in 2008 and 2009 was partially funded by grants from the
state of Oregon and private foundations. The state grants are contingent upon a restriction on the use
of the facilities for group homes for a minimum of ten years. A change in use or disposition of the
facilities would require repayment of the grants or cause foreclosure of the property. Capitalized costs
including loan fees, construction period interest and insurance totaled $704,914. Residents moved
into these homes in January 2009. An additional group home was constructed in the Cherry Heights
subdivision of Dallas and placed in service in June 2009 at a total cost of $307,257 including the land.
This purchase was funded by a no-payment loan from the Oregon State Dept of Human Services and a
commercial real estate loan from First Federal Savings & Loan Association of McMinnville (Note 6).

On August 13, 2009, the Evans Street group home was sold for $163,000. A related note in the
amount of $145,436 at June 30, 2009 was paid off at closing. The Evans Streect home included
$21,350 of land and $78,648 of building cost in the above totals.

The Organization uses transportation equipment that is substantially owned by the Yamhill County
Area Transit District and purchased with Oregon Department of Transportation grants. The
Organization's cost in such equipment is 10.27% of the purchase price.
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2010

Note 7 - Long-Term Debt

Note payable to an individual, who is a related party, in monthly installments of $1,164 including
interest at 8.25 percent per annum, due January 2012, secured by land and building.

Less current portion
Long-term portion

$ 20,669

(12,739)

5 1930

Note payable to First Federal Savings & Loan Association of McMinnville, in monthly installments of
$2,398 including interest at 6.0 percent per annum, due November 2034, secured by land and bldg. § 366,795

Less current portion
Long-term portion

No payment note from the Oregon State Department of Human Services secured by land and
building known as Cherry Heights group home (see Note 5). The note bears interest at the rate of
5.0 percent per annum; however, no principal or interest is due if the home is used for the specified
purpose through April 2039. The note document specifies that principal and interest are forgiven
on a monthly basis. If the home is closed before the end of 30 years, the remaining principal and

interest would be due back to the Oregon Department of Human Services.

Less current portion
Long-term portion

Note payable to First Federal Savings & Loan Association of McMinnville, in monthly
installments of $1,295 including interest at 7.25 percent annum, due January 2039, secured by
land and building known as Cherry Heights home (see Note 5).

Less current portion
Long-term portion

Future principal maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Years Ending

June 30 Individual
2011 $ 12,739
2012 7,930
2013 -
2014 -
2015 -
Thereafter -
Total $ 20,669

DHS Note

$ 1,603

1,685
1,771
1,862
1,957

91,856

$ 100,734

(6,960)
5 _359.835

§ 100,734

(1,603)
s __99.31

$ 187,260

(2,028)
s _18523

2 Notes to F.F.
Savings & Loan

$ 8,988
9,569

10,188
10,847
11,550

_ 502,013

$ _554055

Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. has debt payable to its subsidiary, Mid-Valley Charitable Fund, Inc. in the following
amounts and terms. Such debt was used to finance the purchase of property and equipment for operations. The debt and
related interest payments are eliminated in the consolidating process. Note payable in monthly installments of $1,949
including interest at 6 percent per annum, due November, 2029, collateralized by property. The balance at June 30, 2010 is

$267,796.
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2010

Note 8 - Commitments

The Organization leases facilities under various operating lease agreements. The Dallas property lease will
terminate October 14, 2010, and an option to renew will not be exercised, because this program is expected to
close due to state funding cuts discussed in Note 9. The Newberg CIS lease is under negotiation for
termination and release. The remaining obligation under these leases without renewal in Dallas is as follows.
There are no contingent rents or escalation clauses.

Years Ending June 30  Brooks St Dallas Newberg CIS Total

2011 $12,134 $8,838 $30,600  $51,572
2012 12,134 -0- -0- 12,134
2013 12,134 -0- -0- 12,134
2014 12,134 -0- -0- 12,134
Total $48,536 38,838 $30.600  $87.974

Note 9 — Contingencies and Subsequent Events

Amounts received from various contracting agencies are subject to audit and potential adjustment by the
contracting agencies. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, would become a liability of
the Organization if so determined in the future. It is management’s belief that no material amounts received
will be required to be returned in the future for which a provision has not already been made.

Subsequent to June 30, 2010 the Organization received an offer from a board member for a line of credit to
assist with short-term cash flow. Management has not yet acted on the offer that would be subject to the
applicable federal interest rate specified by the Internal Revenue Service.

Management was notified of the likelihood of additional cuts in funding from state funded mental health
programs. As a result, management is analyzing the Organization’s various cost centers in anticipation of
necessary cuts in services and/or a reduction in force.

The Organization is a defendant in an employment practices claim brought by a former employee. The
outcome of the litigation is not known at this time. However, the claim is within the limits of the
Organization’s liability insurance coverage.

Note 10 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Interest in charitable trusts — available for future periods &_;Z;Qﬂ

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the following restricted
purposes:

Awarding of scholarships 3 9801

Note 11 — Fundraising Activities

Although the Organization receives contributions, it engages in very little fundraising activities. There was no
grant-writing for the year ending June 30, 2010. The Mid-Valley Charitable Fund conducts a benefit golf
tournament annually. The net proceeds of that tournament are included in restricted contribution revenue,
because the proceeds are restricted for scholarships. The gross proceeds and fundraising expenses for the 2009
tournament were.

Gross Proceeds $21,491

Fundraising Expenses (11.690)

Net proceeds in restricted contributions $ 9,801
14
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 12 — Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Using the provisions of FASB ASC Topic 820, the Organization has characterized its investments in
securities, based on the priority of the inputs used to value the investments, into a threelevel fair value
hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (Level 1), and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). If the inputs used to
measure the investments fail within different levcls of the hierarchy, the categorization is based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the investment.

Investments recorded in the Statement of Financial Position are categorized based on the inputs to valuation
techniques as follows:

Level 1. These are investments where values are based on unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets in an
active market the Organization has the ability to access. These investments are exchange-traded
investments in equity securities.

Level 2. These are investments where values are based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or
model inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly for substantially the full term of the
investments. These investments are comprised of corporate and municipal bonds that trade infrequently.

Level 3. These are investments where values are based on prices or valuation techniques that require inputs
that are both unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement. These inputs reflect
assumptions of management about assumptions market participants would use in pricing the investments.
These investments are certain private equity investments.

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other Significant
) Markets for Identical Observable Inputs Unobservable Inputs
Description 6/30/10 Assets [Level 1] [Level 2] [Level 3]
Equity Mutual Funds $1,239,892 $1,239,892
Fixed Income Mutual
Funds 156,143 156,143
Mutual Funds Held Under
Split-Interest Agreements 91,801 91,801
Receivables Under Split-
Interest Agreements 136276 136.276
TOTAL $1,624.112 $1.624,112 $0 10
15
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KATHLEEN L. BERNARDS CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
z -

P.O. BOX 1038 » 441 NW HILL ROAD
McMINNVILLE, OR 97128-1038
PHONE: (503) 472-2179

FAX: (503) 472-6251

Email: kibcpa @knkcpaoffices.com

Independent Auditor’s Report on
Supplementary Financial Information

August 27, 2010

To The Boards of Directors
Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. and Mid-Valley Charitable Fund, Inc.
Amity, OR

My report on the audit of the basic consolidated financial statements of Mid-Valley Rehabilitation,
Inc. and Subsidiaries for June 30, 2010 appears on page 1. The audit was made for the purpose of
forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The
consolidating and comparative schedules of financial position, activities, and cash flows on pages
14-19 are presented for the purposes of additional analysis of the June 30, 2010 consolidated
financial statements. They are not intended to present the financial position of the individual entities
and are not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. "Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic consolidated financial
statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the.basic
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The prior year comparative information for Mid- |
Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. and MV, LLC has been derived from the Organization’s June 30, 2009
financial statements and, in my report dated August 28, 2009, I expressed an unquahﬁed oplmon on
those financial statements. S . e

Sincerely,

Kathleen L. Bernards, CPA

16
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ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Marketable Securnities
Accounts receivable - net
Notes receivable - current
Inventones
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Notes Receivable
Investments
Mutual and pooled funds
Held under split-interest agreements
Receivable under
split-interest agreement
Ron Edwards Scholarship Fund

Property, equipment and
leasehold improvements - net

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current habilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and taxes
Accrued employee benefits
Accrued personal leave
Other accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Current portion of
long-term debt

Total current liabihities

Long term liability under split-interest
agreements

Long-term notes payable - net of
current portion

Total liabilities

Net assets - unrestricted
Net assets - temporarily restricted
Total net assets

Total Liabilities & Net Assets
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidating Schedule of Financial Position
June 30, 2010

Mid-Valley Mid-Valley Mid-Valley

Rehabilitation, Charitable Charitable
Inc MV, LLC Fund Fund Eliminations Consolidated

Unrestricted Restricted
3 470,866 $ 38,893 3 32,738 $ - $ - $ 542497
10,887 - - - - 10,887
665,044 152 19,933 - (40,864) 644,265
- - 7519 - (7.,519) -
218,152 - - - - 218,152
22,315 - - - - 22,315
1,387,264 39,045 60,190 - (48,383) 1,438,116
- - 260,277 - (260,277) -
- - 1,396,035 - - 1,396,035
- - - 91,801 - 91,801
- - - 136,276 - 136,276
2,662,666 740,191 - - - 3,402,857
$ 4,049,930 $779,236 $ 1,716,502 $ 228,077 $ (308,660) ¥ 6,465,085
b 68,665 $ 1,501 $ 20931 $ - $ (40,864) 3 50,233
280,962 - - - - 280,962
52,128 - - - - 52,128
103,541 - - - - 103,541
38,858 4,778 - - - 43,636
24,574 - - - - 24,574
16,370 14,479 - - (7,519) 23,330
585,098 20,758 20,931 - (48,383) 578,404
- - - 7,400 - 7,400
292,293 620,112 - - ~ (260,277) 652,128
877,391 640,870 20,931 7,400 (308,660) 1,237,932
3,172,539 138,366 1,695,571 - - 5,006,476
- - - 220,677 - 220,677
3,172,539 138,366 1,695,571 220,677 - 5,227,153
$ 4,049,930 $779,236 $ 1,716,502 $ 228,077 $ (308,660) $ 6,465,085
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Support and Revenue:

Product sales and services

Cost of sales
Raw matenals
Payroll and related taxes
Production services and freight

Total Cost of Sales

Gross profit

Service fees
Clent fees

Contributions, grants & fund-raising

ODOT grants for transportation
Other grants received

Interest and dividends

Rent

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets
Other

Unrealized change 1n market
value of investments and assets
held under spht-interest agreements
Net assets released from
restrictions

Total Support and Revenue
Expenses:
Business Operations
Community inclusion services
Residential services

Contributions to other orgs
Administration

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidating Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Mid-Valley Mid-Valley Mid-Valley
Rehabilitation, Charitable Fund  Charitable
Inc. MV, LLC Unrestricted Fund Eliminations  Consolidated
Restricted
$ 2,184,675 $ - $ - 3 - $ - $ 2,184,675
568,822 - - - - 568,822
707,723 - - - - 707,723
128,637 - - - - 128,637
1,405,182 - - - - 1,405,182
779,493 . ) - - . 779,493
4,634,951 - - - - 4,634,951
149,042 - - - - 149,042
136,734 - 19,832 9,801 (134,321) 32,046
54,639 - - - - 54,639
1,525 1,525
2,161 - 56,255 - (16,300) 42,116
- 110,251 - - (55,203) 55,048
81,237 - - - - 81,237
20,891 1,732 - - 22,623
- - 164,640 13,381 - 178,021
- - 9,801 - - 9,801
- - - (9,801) - (9,801)
5,860,673 111,983 250,528 13,381 (205,824) 6,030,741
1,707,237 - - - - 1,707,237
974,987 - - - - 974,987
2,216,475 - - - (55,203) 2,161,272
- - 4,230 - - 4,230
899,557 103,605 140,632 - (150,621) 993,173
5,798,256 103,605 144,862 - - (205,824) 5,840,899
62,417 8,378 105,666 13,381 - 189,842
3,110,122 129,988 1,589,905 207,296 - 5,037,311
$ 3,172,539 $ 138,366 $ 1,695,571 $ 220,677 $ - $ 5,227,153
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Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash recerved from product sales and services
Interest and dividends received

Cash received for fees and contributions
Cash paid to suppliers and employees

TN e be
Donations paid

Interest paid
Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of property
Net purchases of property and equipment

Collections on notes receivable
Net (purchases) matunties of investments
Net withdrawals from certificates of deposit

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term notes payable
Payments on long-term notes payable
Payments on split-interest liability

Net cash from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of change in net assets
to net cash from operating activities:

Change 1n net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net

assets to net cash from operating activities:
Gain on sale of property and equipment

Depreciation and amortization
Change in market value of securities
Interest on split-interest Liability

MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Changes 1n operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Deferred revenue

Net cash from operating activities
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Mid-Valley Mid-Valley
Rehabilitation, Charitable
Inc. MV, LLC Fund, Inc. Eliminations  Consolidated
3 2,105,066 $ - $ - $ - $ 2,105,066
2,161 56,255 (16,300) 42,116
5,005,449 111,791 9,999 (113,390) 5,013,849
(7,009,402) (30,912) 6,311) (7,046,625)
- (117,620) 113,390 (4,230)
(17,462) (38,523) - 16,300 (39.685)
85,812 42,356 (57,677) - 70,491
155,030 - 155,030
(68,966) (18,490) - (87,456)
7,084 7,084
- 5,865 5,865
84,302 - - - 84,302
170,366 _ (18,490) 12,949 - 164,825
(160,581) (13,638) - (174,219)
. - (9,000 - (9,000
(160,581) (13,638) (9,000) - (183,219)
95,597 10,228 (53,728) - 52,097
375,269 28,665 86,466 - 490,400
$ 470,866 3 38,893 $ 32,738 $ - 3 542,497
3 62,417 $ 8,378 $ 119,047 $ 189,842
(81,237) - - (81,237)
183,600 34272 - 217,872
a3,121) - (179,278) (182,399)
- - 1,257 1,257
(76,488) (152) (19,634) (96,274)
(57,009) - - (57,009)
(857) - - (857)
50,840 (142) 20,931 71,629
7,667 - - - 7,667
$ 85,812 $ 42,356 3 (57,677) § - 3 70,491
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

and MV, LLC
Comparative Schedule of Financial Position
June 30, 2009 and 2010
ASSETS 2009 2010
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 403,934 $ 509,759
Marketable Securities 7,766 10,887
Certificates of deposit 84,302 -
Accounts receivable -less allowance for doubtful 588,556 665,196
accounts of § 4,000 in both 2009 and 2008
Inventories (Note 2) 161,143 218,152
Prepaid expenses 21.458 22315
Total current assets 1,267,159 1,426,309
Property, equipment and leasehold improvements
(partially pledged) - net (Note 5) 3,607,066 3,402,857
Total Assets $ 4,874,225 $ 4,829,166
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 3 95,123 $ 70,166
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 222,621 280,962
Accrued employee benefits 64,516 52,128
Accrued personal leave 93,960 103,541
Other accrued expenses 23,514 43,636
Deferred revenue 16,907 24,574
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 6) 30,766 30,849
Total current liabilities 547,407 605,856
Long-term note payable - net of current portion (Note 6) 1,086,708 912,405
Total liabilities 1,634,115 1,518,261
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 7 and 8)
Net assets
Unrestricted:
Undesignated 3,110,122 3,172,539
MV, LLC 129,988 138,366
Total unrestricted 3,240,110 3,310,905
Total net assets 3,240,110 3,310,905
Total Liabilities & Net Assets $ 4,874,225 $ 4,829,166
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
and MV, LLC

Comparative Schedule of Activities

For the Years Ended June 30, 2009 and 2010

Support and Revenue:
Product sales and services

Cost of sales:
Raw materiais
Payroll and related taxes
Production services and freight

Total Cost of Sales
Gross profit

Service fees

Client fees

Contributions, grants, and fund-raising
Rent

ODOT grants for transportation
Interest

DHS Note - Principal Forgiven

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets

Other

Total Support and Revenue
Expenses:
Business Operations
Community inclusion services
Residential services

MV, LLC
Administration

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year
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2009

$ 2,293,362

2010

$ 2,184,675

632,923 568,822
707,531 707,723
116,591 128,637

1,457,045 1,405,182
836,317 779,493
3,781,124 4,634,951
120,885 149,042
352,625 136,734
112,079 110,251
65,832 54,639
3,461 2,161
247 1,525

(329) 81,237
13,946 22,623
5,286,187 5,972,656
1,680,034 1,707,237
885,106 974,987
1,647,241 2,216,475
105,507 103,605
844 415 899,557
5,162,303 5,901,861
123,884 70,795
3,116,226 3,240,110
$ 3,240,110 $ 3,310,905




MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
and MV, LLC

Comparative Schedule of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2009 and 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from product sales and services
Interest received

Cash received for fees and contributions

Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest paid

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Purchases of property and equipment

Net purchases (maturities) of investments

Net withdrawals from certificates of deposit

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term notes payable
Payments on long-term notes payable

Net cash from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of change in net assets
to net cash from operating activities:

Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash from operating activities:
(Gain)/Loss on sale of property and equipment
Depreciation and amortization
Change in market value of securities
Changes in operating assets and habilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash from operating activities
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2009

$ 2,374,715

3,461

4,426,101
(6,272,418)

(48,364)

483,495

309
(914,346)

(638)
17,930

(896,745

292,306
(26,413)

265,893

(147,357)
551,291

s 40393

$ 123,884

329
224,522
5,858

75,490
78,642
(2,296)
(1,782)

(21,152)

$ 483,495

2010

$ 2,105,066
2,161
5,117,240

(7,040,314)

(55,985)
128,168

155,030
(87,456)

84,302
151,876
g174,219-)
(174,219)
105,825
403,934

509759

$ . 70,795

(81,237)
217,872
(3,121)

(76,640)

(57,009)

(857)
50,698
7,667

5128168



